



















































































































































































































































































































































































Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

ara hisilt ~n an-ac.nandad hacie whan f«ln\ln'r\nmnni‘ ocecure_Thao canital ~cact fAr Canidam,
s T T OTTrTiT oo rre e ot a-ody s VeV oceTtTo— e SHPTTOTTCootTToT JartaTy

TV HETH LA~ =4 e

i Sosree—The orobat ot funds for the-praiect.

SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION AND TREATMENT

The 28902019 City of Medford Sewer-MasterPlanSanitary Sewer Collection System Mas-
ter Plan outlined rearshort-term replacement of 6ver-18;,00034,5004 feet of existing pipe
to increase capacity for growth. The replacement pipe ranges in size from 128 to 2416

inches, and hasd an_ estimated cost of appreximately-52-129 million. Many-ofthese
’ . " Additionally, the plan identifiesd long-term

expansion nceds for new interceptors-expansion-areasewer pipes to accommodate grow

ing areas in the newly expanded Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) areas. See Table B_for
the Sanitary Sewer System Capital Improvements Plan through 2020. See Table B-1 for
the Sanitary Sewer Collection System For a map of the planned projects, see Figure 7.3
in the SSMP, ) o ’ ’

ment-Charges{SDCs)-

Page 27 of 43 Exhibit A

Page 134



Staff report
February 7, 2019

Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan
File no. CP-18-185

Table B: Sanitary Sewer System Capital Improvements

Estimated Capital Cost

Area Project Short Term  LongTerm Provider Funding
Served 2000-2005 2006-2020 Source
Collection
Regional  Piping Improvements $115,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Non-Treatment Facility Improvements $120,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Treatment
Regional Aeration Systems Improvements $196,000 $1,400,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Drying Bed Improvements $4,780,000 $0 City Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Secondary Clarifier Improvements $436,772  $4,100,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Digester Improvements $6,000 $2,000,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Grit System Improvements $850,000 $550,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Headworks/inlet Improvements $500,000 S0 City Bong, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Instrumentation Systems S0 $100,000 City Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Cogeneration Facility Improvements $203,000 $305,000 City Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Sludge Storage Lagoon Improvements $1,400,000 $2,600,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Primary Treatment Facility $1,440,000 $900,000 City Bond, SDC,
Improvements Sewer Rates
Sludge Thickening Facility $6,000 $2,000,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Improvements Sewer Rates
Research Projects $25,000 $125,000 City Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Solids Disposal Systems S0 $200,000 City Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Trickling Filter Improvements S0  $1,750,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Disinfection Systems S0 $2,000,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Miscellaneous Improvements $500,000 $1,500,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Advanced Treatment System (ATS) $22,582,000 City  Bond, SDC,
Sewer Rates
Estimated 1-5 year Capital Cost $33,159,772
Estimated 6-20 year Capital Cost $19,530,000
Total Long Term Estimated Capital $52,689,772

Cost

Page 28 of 43

Page 135

Exhibit A



v Uqiyx3 £¥ Jo 62 adeq

000'T09'T S 009°280°T S 0SLECLT EEEL02'T SCT'60E'T de lenuuy |ejo.
000286 S | - | ooo'oos .“ 000°00€ | RS : 000°SZ9 | 0007szZT . . . - SID310Yd TVHINID V.
000'0ST S 0S 00000 S = S - S - $| 00000 3 s3i1epdn uejd 191sE [ZEDED] [35]
000°0stT S 0s = S 000'00€ S - S - S| 00000t S solepdan ueld Jaise |eJauay 5
000's9 s 00T = S - S - 5| 000's.9 S| 00059 S W uiSeg - weidoig uononpay I/ T2ERER) 19
A 2 | 0000T §| =" s = ¢ pooor  sID3f0¥dNOLLVIS dWNd 1V10]
/= = —= 00005 < —= | oo = wnd juepunpal ONJ oAy snquinjo) uonels e
o LLCH 000°0S TZ8 - UONIE]S dWng Jajua) a0IAlas dwng <sd
= = —= 00005 < —= —<| tooos = [duwind Juepunpas oN) uonels J—
0 e LU "OAY HWWNS $Z0T - UONIeIS dWing JiNg dwng td O
. _ e . " n s ’ 3
000°€0S’ST i s 000°P0T'9 1 000°9LF°0T 000°568'9S || 000'6959¢ | 000 v0'0E ) prE ; i, S13IfoUd 3did IvL
‘s13dojaAap Aq 10} pied %J
000'5¢ S 0ot 000'5¢ S - S - S - S | 000°5¢ S 2Je s3did dul-g “1a1swWeip uf youi-g uojsuedxy | £-dx3 (g
9A0qe sadid UGISUedX] - ¢ aAneuIaljy o
*S19d0[9A3p Aq O] pied o1
0007001 S 00T = S | 000001 S = S - S| oo000T 3§ sadid Youl-g "Ie)aWelp urypul-g | uojsuedx3 | z-ax3
aA0Qe 5adid UOISUEdX] - ¢ aAneuiany
— SUBdxy
0005 % - - Sealy uoj -
000'sZ 00T 000SC  § S S | 000's¢ S OT ,SI9M3S [EUOTIoT .7 SAIEUIRIY uojsuedxy | T-dx3
] ~ syaloid adigd 9p-d
JJ'J JJJ T T, T, T 1 H
000°€SE'ST 000'¥S0'9 000™9/EOT S 000°9689 S 000'6959S | 000768 6CS PoTE[SY-Mede) PUE USWSAGIAW] e
(9202-2202) 1202
SramgEp [no-piing I102)
UL EE OPINS | eorzzon) || zRamong Jmlhﬁ {Ths63 GORADSG 50AL
2as - L€02) T Miiongd uondinsaq
3as Wisgues WIS L-pINg wIdI-1oys JUSWSAGIaW] Juswancdwij(q) 3193]044
WIa1-3uUo] s -10ys
uonielo||y 5as [ejoL Je701 [e3ide3 jejor
\6102] UD|d 13350 UISISAS UO[I5a]j05 JomaS AiDIjUDS 535 's13[0id 0 35)) 239]dWicH € 103) SJUSWIDAOIAL 1 1e31de) WaisAs uoilda|0) Jamas Mejues T-g9jqer

6102 ‘L Aenugay S81-81-dD "ou aji4
wuodau yeis ue|d 431sell walsAS uo11a)|0) Jamas Asejiues



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Exhibit B

City Council Hearing Minutes —
December 6, 2018

MINUTES

December 6, 2018

6:00 p.m.

Medford City Hall, Council Chambers
411 West 8t Street, Medford, Oregon

The regular meeting of the Medford City Council was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Med-
ford City Hall Council Chambers on the above date with the following members and staff pre-
sent:

Mayor Gary Wheeler; Councilmembers Clay Bearnson, Kay Brooks, Tim D"Alessandro, Dick
Gordon, Tim Jackle, Kevin Stine, Kim Wallan, Michael Zarosinski*(*joined via phone as
noted)

City Manager Brian Sjothun: City Attorney Lori Cooper; City Recorder Karen Spoonts

- * *

40.3 COUNCIL BILL 2018-134 A resolution initiating a minor amendment to the
Medford Comprehensive Plan to include the updated 2018 Sanitary Sewer Master Plan.

Deputy Public Works Director Alex Georgevitch presented the staff report and
noted the major changes to the plan. There are several projects per ward; Wards 2 and 3 are
only partially served by Medford as the remainder is served by Rogue Valley Sewer. He read
into the record a letter just received from CSA Planning, who were a member of the Tech-
nical Advisory Group (TAG), and recommended support of the plan.

Public hearing opened.
Mike Montero, Montero & Associates, supported the Sanitary Sewer Master Plan.

Randy Jones, Mahar Homes, and member of TAG, strongly encouraged Council to approve
the plan.

Public hearing closed.

Motion: Approve the resolution.

Moved by: Kevin Stine Seconded by: Kay Brooks
Page 30 of 43 Exhibit B

Page 137



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Roll call: Councilmembers Bearnson, Brooks, D'Alessandro, Gordon, Jackle, Stine, and

Wallan voting yes.
Resolution #2018-134 was duly adopted.

* * *

110. Adjournment

There being no further business, this Council meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

The proceedings of the City Council meeting were recorded and are filed in the City Re-
corder's Office. The complete agenda of this meeting is filed in the City Recorder’s Office.

Karen M. Spoonts, MMC
City Recorder

Page 31 of 43 Exhibit B

Page 138



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Exhibit C

Planning Commission Study Session
Minutes - January 28, 2019

The study session of the Medford Planning Commission was called to order at 12:00 p.m.
in the Lausmann Annex Room 151-157 on the above date with the following members
and staff in attendance:

Commissioners Present Staff Present

David McFadden, Vice Chair Kelly Evans, Assistant Planning Director
David Culbertson Carla Paladino, Principal Planner

Joe Foley Eric Mitton, Deputy City Attorney

Bill Mansfield Alex Georgevitch, City Engineer

Mark McKechnie Kyle Kearns, Planner Ii

E. J. McManus Roger Thom, Utilities Manager

Jared Pulver

Jeff Thomas

Commissioners Absent
Patrick Miranda, Chair, Excused Absence

Subject:
20.1 CP-18-185 Sanitary Sewer Collection Master Plan

Kyle Kearns, Planner Il reported that staff is updating the Comprehensive Plan in order to
incorporate the Public Facilities element with the Sanitary Sewer Collection System Mas-
ter Plan.

In November 2015 the City contracted Carolio Engineering to begin the Sanitary Sewer
Collection System Master Plan update. In September 2017 staff formed the Technical
Advisory Group lead largely by Public Works. In 2017 and 2018 the Technical Advisory
Group met five times to provide comment, input and guide information of the Sanitary
Sewer Collection System Master Plan. On December 6, 2018 the City Council initiated a
Major Comprehensive Plan Amendment to incorporate the Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys-
tem Master Plan into the Public Facilities element of the Comprehensive Plan.

Page 32 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 139



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

In order to enable the annexation of newly approved Urban Growth Boundary lands the
City must plan for category A facilities that include:

® Water Service

® Sanitary sewer collection and treatment

e Storm Drainage

® Transportation facilities

The focus of the Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan is sanitary sewer collection
facilities. Treatment facilities will be analyzed in a forthcoming plan.

Items used to produce a comprehensive plan element:
® Executive Summary
e Introduction
e Basis of Planning
e Existing System
® Hydraulic Model Development
e Capacity Evaluation
* Infiltration and Inflow Reduction Program
e Capital Improvement Plan
® Financial Analysis

Staff reviewed the applicable state Oregon Administrative Rules and determined the fol-
lowing elements are necessary in the Comprehensive Plan element:
e Statement adopting the Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan by refer-
ence
e List of planned public facility projects
® Map or description of projects
® Policies or Urban Growth Management Agreements stating providers

In addition to the elements needed by Oregon Administrative Rule 660, staff included:
® Goals and policies from the Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan (fo-
cused on items relevant to plan development and land use reviews)

This is scheduled to go Planning Commission public hearing on Thursday, February 14,
2019 and their recommendation to the City Council on Thursday, March 7, 2019.

Vice Chair McFadden stated that the study session can be left open for seven days for
further comments. If there was a change it would be nice to do today but how much
longer could staff go before they could not make changes to what is going to be presented
to the Planning Commission on February 14, 2019? Mr. Kearns stated the Planning Com-
mission could propose changes on February 14, 2019.

Page 33 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 140



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

The proposed policies are on pages 13 through 16 of the study session agenda packet. A
lot already exist in the code or help with any particular land use action that could arise
out of this new plan. They are directly derived from what has already been a two to three
year process.

Commissioner McKechnie asked, is this a study that has limitations on all development?
Roger Thom, Utilities Manager reported yes. He is the project manager for the Sanitary
Sewer Collection System Master Plan. He has been the person that puts conditions on
development for the last thirteen or fourteen years. For instance, in the southeast area
the City is not doing zone changes because there is no sanitary sewer capacity to allow
the zone change. In the last four to five years on the northeast side of town, Delta Waters
area, because of the sanitary sewer that runs south of the airport has become maxed out,
the City has discontinued an unconditional zone change for the properties that are served
by the terminals. Everything on Hillcrest going north to the airport is served by that
sewer. It impacts any development in that area. This plan does not make it any better
but it identifies where the issues are and what pipes need to be replaced to facilitate
development.

Alex Georgevitch, City Engineer stated that the plan does not fix any of the pipes in the
ground. Through analysis and empirical data collecting rain data shows some of the areas
that the previous master plan showed failing, this one does not show a failing. Through
this process they will see some zone changes that previously had conditions limiting them
and one right next to it could have no conditions limiting them because the analysis shows
they are operating acceptably. Public Works has changed some criteria. Right now the
pipe itself can be built and the manhole can backup within 3 feet of the rim.

There is a recommendation for Public Works to raise the System Development Charges
for the collection system. That was supported by the Technical Advisory Group. The
Technical Advisory Group is made up of engineers, developers and planners that sup-
ported the increase. The increase is critical to Public Works because they will be able to
start building out some of the infrastructure needed to allow development to move for-
ward.

Commissioner Mansfield asked, is there any organizing opposition to the increase of the
System Development Charges from the building industry or real estate brokerage indus-
try? Mr. Georgevitch stated that Randy Jones represented the building industry as well
as Dan Mahar, engineers and planners representing developers that were all supportive
of the increase.

It is difficult to ask for more money but the reality is if Public Works does not do this they
are going to have moratoriums with no way out. It is a non-sustainable system.

Page 34 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 141



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Anytime Public Works upsizes a pipe they are also considering the next urban reserve
areas. They are considering all of the RPS lands when they install a pipe. The cost of the
pipe is one-twentieth of the cost of installation, cutting the road, patching, excavation,
and traffic control is far more than the plastic pipe they put in the ground. Upsizing it to
accommodate future development is important.

Commissioner Foley asked, assuming this gets adopted by the City Council on March 7,
2019, what happens to the people that have restrictions now. Canthey come back and
apply to get it lifted? Mr. Georgevitch replied yes. The code requires they go to the Plan-
ning Director and he will seek guidance from Public Works. Public Works will verify if
there is adequate facilities. Just because there is capacity in areas does not mean they
will get full development rights.

Commissioner McKechnie asked, are they having capacity issues with the treatment
plants? Mr. Georgevitch replied they are not having any capacity issues now. They are
getting ready to start a master plan within the next two years. They will do the same
update. The bigger issue is the interceptor line owned by Rogue Valley Sewer Services
going to the treatment plant. All of Medford flows into this interceptor line. This master
plan is for the collection facilities that the City controls. The City serves approximately
two-thirds and Rogue Valley Sewer Services serves the other one-third. Rogue Valley
Sewer Services has their own area in southwest and northwest Medford.

Vice Chair McFadden asked, has the City urged Rogue Valley Sewer Services to do a similar
master plan of their facilities to include in the City’s plan? Mr. Thom stated that it would
not necessarily be included in the City’s plan. They have a master plan for their collection
system. Vice Chair McFadden stated that the City has included the airport master plan,
Rogue Valley Manor master plan, master plans from different entities. If they have one
then the City could refer to it at some point. Mr. Thom has never been left with the
impression Rogue Valley Sewer Services has any capacity issues in their interceptor lines.

Commissioner Pulver asked, what projects does this undertake? Is the funding source in
place or with the approval of the increase in SDC fees? Mr. Thom reported that the mas-
ter plan has identified a funding plan that if everything came together perfectly with SDCs,
rates and homes being built, a slow controlled rate in the right spot, they have this perfect
thing that works out where the funding comes together and everything pays for itself
through time and SDCs over the twenty years it takes to do this. The reality is there needs
to be a funding plan that identifies projects specifically to get capacity where needed and
the developments bring in SDCs faster. Without building the lines and doing another
analysis of the system they do not know where they really are. It is a progressive system.

Commissioner Mansfield asked, are any of these projects going to be financed with SDCs
or assessment districts? Mr. Thom stated there are no assessment districts mentioned in
the plan. Mr. Georgevitch reported that the City collects SDCs now. Assessment districts

Page 35 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 142



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

were used previous to SDCs. It could be challenging to do both. If the SDCs are not ade-
quate they are supposed to raise the SDCs through creating a master plan showing project
needs and a financial statement showing projected revenue.

Itis important to understand there is no way to know what pipe to fix next. It is developer
driven. One moment there is a lot of development happening in one part of town and
the next application can be in a completely different part of the community. They do not
want to be project specific but meet the needs of development. Currently, there is not
enough revenue. This is a twenty year plan that looks at the number of homes projected
and the need. Itis calculated by multiplying the number of homes being developed times
the SDCs to figure out if there is enough funding assuming there is some commercial. If
there is no commercial then they bump up the funding. If the City does not create capac-
ity then development cannot occur to give the SDCs to build the capacity. They have some
money banked that will seed some projects now. There is a good chance that they will
have to borrow from their gas tax as opposed to a general obligation bond.

Commissioner Mansfield asked, can they borrow from the highway fund? Mr.
Georgevitch replied yes. They are responsible for paying it back. There is a limitation to
all the SDC fees. Storm drain SDCs cannot be spent on sewer but if they borrow against
it with means of paying it back it is no different than doing a general obligation bond.

Commissioner Pulver asked, is the increase in SDCs on new development or in the general
tax payer monthly charges or both? Mr. Georgevitch stated they are both beingincreased
but the monthly fees go towards operations and maintenance and SDC’s goes towards
capacity increases. In the plan they are programming to spend both dollars. If there is a
pipe in the ground it needs maintenance. So they can spend some maintenance dollars
and some SDC dollars to replace it. The increase in the plan is SDCs for new development
only.

Commissioner Pulver stated that the Planning Commission has talked a lot about afford-
able housing and continues to. One of the ideas is to eliminate or minimize barriers for
development. If building in east Medford where there is capacity issues he assumes there
will be healthy SDC costs if the capacity of that line needs to be increased. There needs
to be a balance. Mr. Georgevitch commented that for a single family residential unit for
System Development Charges per sanitary sewer collection system is approximately $730
and they are increasing to the $1040 range. They are increasing approximately $300 for
a single family unit. It is not that much in the big picture. Transportation and Parks are
the big ones.

Commissioner Pulver stated those are all additional costs. Everything has to line up for it
to work. To fund a major line, capacity increase has to be huge dollars that are probably
not covered by a dozen homes in some areas of town. He does not know how the capacity
issue is solved. He believes that as a resident not doing any development they are still

Page 36 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 143



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

having to foot the bill for having a functional sewer system. It cannot just be operations
and maintenance. Sometimes capacity has to be increased if one wants to live in the City
of Medford because of growth. He does not know if those dollars and fees are being
allocated accordingly but it is an issue. The City will not get any development if the de-
velopers have to pay expansion throughout. Mr. Georgevitch commented that they
would not be paying the bill for those types of things.

Commissioner Pulver asked, how does the math work? Mr. Georgevitch stated that the
projects in the plan is approximately $30 million.

Commissioner Pulver stated that all the new projects is where the City gets the SDCs with
increasing the expansion and new development funds all expansion increases. Mr.
Georgevitch replied that is the way it is supposed to work under SDCs.

Mr. Georgevitch reported that these are good discussion topics to have. It is important
to understand that the City Council has approved Public Works to move forward with
approximately $300 increase per unit. Randy Jones spoke with the Builders Association
and everyone was in support. When staff notices their 90 day notice of the SDC fee in-
crease that is when they will find out if there are concerns.

Commissioner Pulver understands no one wants increased fees. It is his opinion that if it
is all on new development the math will not let up. Mr. Georgevitch stated that there is
$30 million in projects, there is only $15.5 million in SDCs that goes towards that. The
rest is from monthly fees.

Commissioner McKechnie asked, are there any pipes that are both sanitary and storm?
Mr. Thom reported none that they know of.

Commissioner Foley stated that the study indicated a lot of that happening downtown.
Mr. Thom stated that there are some sanitary sewer systems that the manholes line up
with storm drain systems. They use the same manhole for the sanitary sewer system.
The top of the sanitary sewer pipe was cut off in some of those so the pipe was backing
up and overflowing into the storm drain below. As far as they know all of those have been
corrected. They are not using the storm system for sanitary disposal except in very rainy
events.

Commissioner Foley thought what he read was the reverse; more of the rain water getting
into the sanitary system. Mr. Thom stated that is what they call inflow and infiltration.
Inflow is a direct connect to the roof drain or parking lot drain that is connected directly
to the sanitary sewer. Public Works has done what they can to eliminate those. Infiltra-
tion is a broken pipe.

Page 37 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 144



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Mr. Georgevitch commented that he is sure there are some out there. The question is
how big of an impact versus disconnect all of them. They are having a challenge with |
and 1. Iand | was a huge issue in this study. North of downtown there is a pipe that flows
heavy and it is primarily due totand I. Isit cheaper to line the pipe? Does that do anything
with all the laterals that the City does not control past the right-of-way? If there is a
broken lateral going into a home it may be working fine but could be letting in tons of
ground water. It would cost approximately $90M to provide capacity for the entire City
of Medford. That is a challenge. It is more of a challenge for the interceptor and the
treatment plant. Currently, the treatment plant is processing storm drain water and that
is not what it is designed for. There are some jurisdictions that have a combined system.
Someday depending on environmental laws the City may be doing the same thing. In the
meantime the City does not want to be processing storm drain water.

Commissioner Mansfield stated that Mr. Georgevitch mentioned several times lining the
pipe. Is that to eliminate leakage or extend the life of the pipe? What does it do? Mr.
Thom reported that it does both. They do not say it is to eliminate leakage. They are not
trying to keep the sewer from going out. They are trying to keep rain from comingin. It
is a quarter-inch typical lining in an eight-inch sewer. They say it is as strong as putting in
a new PVC pipe. It should iast another one hundred years. Mr. Georgevitch stated that
itis cheaper to line a pipe. The dilemma is that there is no capacity increase.

Commissioner Pulver asked Kelly Evans, Assistant Planning Director, what is the Planning
Commission really being asked on Thursday, February 14, 2019? To forward a favorable
recommendation for inclusion of this master plan into the Comprehensive Plan? Is the
criteria consistent with the State goals? Ms. Evans replied yes.

Commissioner Pulver asked, is the Planning Commission being asked to review the
amendment? Ms. Evans stated that at this point the City is just adopting the master plan
into the Comprehensive Plan.

Vice Chair McFadden commented that it is high level because it has not been in the Com-
prehensive Plan before. It will help in time giving them a basis to work from.

30. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 12:44 p.m.

Lh.éfiqiko&nnnéiiﬁl
Submitted by:
Terri L. Richards
Recording Secretary

Page 38 of 43 Exhibit C

Page 145



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Exhibit D
OAR Conformance Memo

MEMORANDUM

Subject OAR Conformance — Chapter 660 Division 11 (660-011)
File no. CP-18-185

To Alex Georgevitch, Roger Thom for December 21, 2018 meeting
From Kyle Kearns, Planner Il — Long Range Division

Date December 11, 2018

SUMMARY

On December 6, 2018 the Medford City Council approved Ordinance 2018-134 that initi-
ated the Major Comprehensive Plan amendment to incorporate the SSMP. This memo-
randum, and associated attachments, review the requirements of Oregon Administra-
tive Rules (OARs), Chapter 660 Division 11 — Public Facilities Planning, as it relates to
2018 Sanitary Sewer Collection Master Plan (SSMP). Below are the elements of the
SSMP that need to be incorporated into the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

NEEDED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ELEMENTS

To comply with State law, staff had determined the following to be needed in the com-
prehensive plan element in regards to the SSMP:

* Adopt SSMP by reference (policy stating such)
* Sections explaining the City’s:
o Treatment facilities system
o Primary Collection System
* Items contained within 660-011-0010 (may be incorporated by reference)
Inventory and general assessment of condition of public facilities
List of significant public facility projects
Rough cost estimates
Map or description of each project’s location/service area

0O 0 o o

Page 39 of 43 Exhibit D

Page 146



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

o Policy statements or UGMA stating who provider is
o Estimate of when projects are needed
o Discussion of existing and projected funding for projects
* ltems needed directly in comp. plan element:
o List of public facility projects, excluding (if chosen) descriptions
© Map or description of public facility projects location/service area
Policies or UGMA stating who provider is

Desired Comp. Plan Elements

Planning staff would encourage the inclusion of all the elements referenced in 660-011-
0010 (see above). This will allow for a clearer public facilities plan, for the public to ac-
cess, as sanitary sewer items can be difficult to grasp for the general public.

OAR 660-11 PUBLIC FACILITIES PLANNING IN BRIEF

Each portion of Chapter 660, Division 11 has been reviewed to understand what is
needed to be brought into the City’s Comprehensive Plan, they are summarized as fol-
lows:

660-011-0000 - Purpose

States the purpose of implementing Division 11, Public Facilities Planningis to “...aid in
achieving the requirements of Goal 11 [of the Statewide Planning Goals].” No perti-
nent information was evident.

660-011-0005 - Definitions

Broad section defining terms relevant to Division 11. One definition worth noting is pub-
lic facilities plan which states:

“A public facility plan is a support document or documents to a comprehensive

plan.”
660-011-

0005(1)
Adoption of the 2018 Sanitary Sewer Collection Master Plan will need to accompany the
adoption of the comprehensive plan element as a “supporting document.” The SSMP
will not need to be adopted directly into the Comprehensive Plan. Additionally, 0005
further defines public facility systems. The two pertinent items to sanitary sewers are
the treatment facilities system and primary collection system. Both will need to be ref-
erenced in the comprehensive plan element.

Page 40 of 43 Exhibit D

Page 147



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

660-011-0010 — The Public Facility Plan

This is largely the SSMP. Portions of this will need to be referenced within the Comp.
Plan element, to what detail is important to determine, those sections include:

* Inventory and general assessment of the condition of all the significant public fa-
cility systems which support the land uses designated;

®* Alist of the significant public facility projects which are to support the land uses
designated;

* Rough cost estimates of each public facility project;

* A map or written description of each public facility project’s general location or
service area;

®* Policy statement(s) or urban growth management agreement identifying the
provider of each public facility system;

* An estimate of when each facility project will be needed; and

* Adiscussion of the provider’s existing funding mechanisms and the ability of
these and possible new mechanisms to fund the development of each public fa-
cility project or system

660-011-0015 — Responsibility for Public Facility Plan Preparation

Specifies the responsibilities of who is to prepare the public facility plan. The urban
growth management agreement relevant to the SSMP will need to be included with the
submission of the SSMP and Comp. Plan element.

660-011-0020 — Public Facility Inventory and Determination of Future Facility Projects

To comply with these provisions the Comp. Plan element will need to reference the in-
ventory of the significant public facility systems or the inventory will need to be brought
directly into the City’s Comp. Plan. Adopting this portion by reference should suffice.

£60-011-0025 - Timing of Required Public Facilities

Highlights the requirements of the OAR to set a general estimate of the timing for
planned public facility projects in a short (1-5 years) and long (6+ years) term time
frame. Timing of project may be based on:

* Population growth (e.g. expansion of treatment facility)

®* Level of service (e.g. increased capacity needs)

* More long term in nature (e.g. sewer projects to correct infiltration prob-
lems)

Page 41 of 43 Exhibit D

Page 148



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

Projects identified as short term shall have an approximate year for development; pro-
jects determined to be long term shall provide a general estimate as to the need for the
project {i.e. population growth, level of service, etc.).

660-011-0030 — Location of Public Facility Projects

Codifies the requirements to identify the location of public facility projects, appropriate
for the particular facility. Short term projects may be detailed more preciously.

660-011-0035 — Determination of Rough Cost Estimates for Public Facility Projects and
Local Review of Funding Mechanisms for Public Facility Systems

Requires that public facility projects be estimated to understand the fiscal requirements
of the City while supporting the acknowledged land uses in the Comp. Plan. In addition
to cost estimates the facility plan shall include a discussion of the providers existing and
potential funding mechanisms and how they will fund future improvements identified in
the plan. Funding mechanisms may be described in general guidelines or local policies.

660-011-0040 ~ Date of Submittal of Public Facility Plans

Requires the completion and adoption within the jurisdictions/providers periodic review
time.

660-011-0045 - Adoption and Amendment Procedures for Public Facility Plans

This section highlights the need to “..adopt the plan as a supporting document to the
jurisdiction’s comprehensive plan [and the jurisdiction] shall also adopt as a part of the
comprehensive plan,” the following:

® List of public facility project titles (may exclude project specifications)
* Map or written description of public facility projects’ location/service
area
* Policies or UGMA designating providers
o If more than one provider within public facility plan area then the
provider for each project shall be designated

In addition to the above requirements 660-011-0045 builds in allowances for modifica-
tions to the public facility projects, without an amendment to the plan, that meet the
following:

* Administrative changes that do no impact the projects general descrip-
tion, location, sizing, capacity or other general characteristics

Page 42 of 43 Exhibit D

Page 149



Sanitary Sewer Collection System Master Plan Staff report
File no. CP-18-185 February 7, 2019

* Technical and Environmental changes made pursuant to “final engineer-

ing” whether it be through:
o National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
o Environmental Impact Statements
O State and Federal project development regulations

660-011-0050 — Standards for Review by the Department

DLCD will evaluate the public facility plan according to:

* Those items as specified in OAR 660-011-0010(1);

®* Whether the plan contains a copy of all agreements required under OAR
660-011-0010 and 660-011-0015; and

Whether the public facility plan is consistent with the acknowledged
comprehensive plan.

660-011-0060-65 — Sewer Service to Rural Lands

Only pertinent if the City of Medford provides sewer service to rural lands. Will need to
be determined.

Page 43 of 43

Page 1 50 Exhibit D





